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plain Anfwer, for you fay that ¢ if shis Cafe (the Cafe of the Houlu
of Peers) ¢ be applicable to any Part of our Conftitution, then you pre-

, ¢ {yme there is no Foundation for our Aniwer, but if on the other
L ¢ hand there is no Similitude between the Two, you fhall allow the
|« World has Reafon to believe all you have faid on that Hcad has pro-
|+ cceded from no other Caule than the want of our Offices:” We¢ pretume
you would not liken this Houle to a Houle of Peers, or low the Moms-

1 Lers of it any of the Privileges of Lords of Parliament; and we hope, no
! other Part of the Legifluture will affume a Parity btetween themiclves and

the Lords of Parliament; {o that your Cafe is not applicable, and confe=
| quently trom your own Conceflion ¢ what you have faid has proceeded

§ < from the want of our Flaces;’ but further, Gentlemen, you will be

pleafed to confider, that your Objection of our Dependency, becaufe we

are removable, refleé@ts on the Wildom and Prudence of the Conftitutions
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of the Legiflative Powers in every of his Majcfty’s Plantations, where
(except Peunfpluania) we have always underftood, there are Councils, with
the Power of a Negative on all Bills, and that the Members are removeable
at the King’s, and to be fufpended at the Governor’s, Pleafure; and as to the
Places, we prefome the fame Qualities of [ntegrity and Ability which re-
commend Men toa Place in an Upper Houle or Council, renders them
alfo worthy of the beft Places in the Government: But, were we to come
to a {tri& Confideration of the Difference between our Legiflutive Con-
fitution and that of Great Britain, it would be obvious, that it princi-
pally arifes from the nature of a dependent and independent Govern-
ment, and if the feveral Branches of the Legiflature would on all Oc-
cafions keep this Dependency in their Eye, they would certainly be more
caly amongft themfelves, and lefs troublefome to others; fince they
muft be fenfible their Sovereign is the Judge, and will never approve
any Bchaviour or A& of the Legiflature, or any Branch of it, for any
other Reafon than that of it’s being juft and reatonable.

We have looked again into your Meflage, and find the Propofal of
your Alternatives in thefe very Words, viz, ¢ As itis uncertain how long
War with Spain will continue, or how foon another with Frasce may
begin, if not already proclaimed, had your Honours propofed the double
or any other Sum larger than the Jbree Pence, that our Trade could
poffibly bear, or had a longer Time of Duration been mentioned to the
Bill, fo as it had a fixed Time of Determination, we would and are now
ready to agree to either, as the Neceflity of the prefent Junlture may
require;> Has not the Delay, not only of this Bill, but of all other
Bufinefs been entirely occafioned by the Difpute between the two Houfes,
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